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TO:          Commissioner Hugh Nystrom 
  Ms. Robin Moody 
  Ms. Tracy Foster 
  Ms. Jennifer Hemmelgarn 
 
FROM: Commissioner Bob Thomas, Chairman Retirement & Pension Board 

Disability Committee 
 
DATE: May 3, 2017  

 
 

***Notice of Meeting*** 
 

 

A meeting of the Knox County Retirement and Pension Board Disability 
Committee will be held on Friday, May 26, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. in the 
Commission Conference Room #640 of the City County Building.  If you are 
unable to attend, please contact Kim Bennett at 215-2323 as soon as 
possible   
 
The following item will be considered: 
 
1) Discussion of our third party disability administrator.  

 
 
 

Cc:           Knox County Retirement & Pension Board Members 
                Bob Cross, USI Consulting Group 
  Carissa Dunaway, USI Consulting Group 
  Bill Mason, Esq. 

    Ashley Trotto, Esq. 
                                           John Owings, Esq. 
                                           Stephanie Coleman, Esq. 
    Scott Bolton, Knox County Schools 
    Gerald Witt, Knoxville News Sentinel 
    Knox County Retirement & Pension Board Staff 
     
     


